
 

Telephone: Port Talbot 883570 
 

MARGAM JOINT CREMATORIUM COMMITTEE 
Constituent Authorities 

NEATH PORT TALBOT 
COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
 

BRIDGEND COUNTY 
BOROUGH COUNCIL  

MARGAM CREMATORIUM 
Clerk: 

DAVID MICHAEL LLB (Hons.) Wales 

SOLICITOR 
Civic Centre, Port Talbot 

 
Technical Officer 
 

Medical Referee: 
 

Treasurer: 

G. Nutt 
The Quays 
Brunel Way Briton Ferry 
Neath 

M.H. Llewellyn 
M.B., B.C.H., D.R.C.O.G 
Mount Surgery, 
Taibach 

H.Jenkins IPFA 
Civic Centre 
Port Talbot 

 
MEETING OF THE MARGAM JOINT CREMATORIUM COMMITTEE 

FRIDAY, 17 JUNE 2016 

2.15 pm  

ON SITE 

PART 1 
 
1.  To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members   

 
2.  Appointment of Chairman for the ensuing Municipal Year 16/17   

 
3.  Appointment of Vice Chairman for the ensuing Municipal Year 

16/17   
 

4.  To receive the Minutes of the previous meetings of the Joint 
Committee held on the 22nd January 2016  (Pages 3 - 8) 
 

To receive the Report of the Medical Referee 
 
5.  Applications for Cremations  (Pages 9 - 10) 



 
To receive the Reports of the Treasurer 
 
6.  Outturn Report and Annual Return 2015/16  (Pages 11 - 30) 

 
To receive the Report of the Technical Officer 
 
7.  Margam Crematorium Building Projects  (Pages 31 - 34) 

 
To receive the Report of the Superintendent and Registrar 
 
8.  Cremation and Burial Communication and Education 2016 

Conference  (Pages 35 - 36) 
 

9.  Any urgent items at the discretion of the Chairman pursuant to 
Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972   
 

10.  Access to Meetings - to resolve to exclude the public for the 
following item pursuant to Section 100A(4) & ( 5) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, and the relevant Exempt Paragraphs of Part 
4 of Schedule 12A to the above Act.   
 

To receive the Private Report of the Superintendent and Registrar 
 
11.  Report of the 2015/16 Internal Audit - Update on Progress (Exempt 

Under Paragraphs 12 & 14)  (Pages 37 - 54) 
 

 
Civic Centre 
PORT TALBOT 9 June 2016 
 
Joint Committee Membership: 
 
Representing Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council: 
 
Councillors:  J.S.Evans, P.Greenaway, R.G.Jones, E.V.Latham and A.Taylor 
 
Representing Bridgend County Borough Council 
 
Councillors:  Mrs. P.James and M. Reeves  
 



- 13 - 
 

MARGAM JOINT CREMATORIUM COMMITTEE 
 

(Acting with Plenary Powers)) 
 

Members Present:  22 January 2016 
 
Chairperson: 
 

Cllr.E.V.Latham 

Representing Neath 
Port Talbot County 
Borough Council: 
 

Councillors R.G.Jones, and A.Taylor 
 

Representing 
Bridgend County 
Council 
 

Councillors Mrs. P.James and M.Reeves 
 

Officers in 
Attendance:  
 

H.Jenkins, D.Michael, S.Brennan, C.Phillips, 
Mrs.A.Dixon and Mrs.J.Woodman-Ralph 
  

 

 
1. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS HELD ON THE 25TH 

SEPTEMBER 2015  
 
RESOLVED: that the Minutes of the previous meeting held on 

the 25th September 2015 be confirmed as a true 
and accurate record of proceedings. 
 
 

2. APPLICATIONS FOR CREMATIONS  
 
Members received information regarding applications for cremations, 
for the period 1st July to 31st December 2015.   
 
Members noted that Dr. Llewelyn, Medical Referee will be retiring 
shortly and asked that a letter be sent to Dr.Llewelyn giving the 
Committee’s best wishes and appreciation.  
 
RESOLVED: that the report be noted. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



- 14 - 
 

220116 

3. ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT  
 
The Treasurer gave an overview of the Margam Crematorium Joint 
Committee Revised Budget for 2015/16 and the estimate for 2016/17 
as detailed in the circulated report. 
 
Members asked that a clearer description be given on the proposed 
table of Cremation fees and charges for 2016/17 in regard to the cost 
of additional time for services in the chapel. 
 
Also, whether consideration should be given to setting aside a 
reserve fund for future repair/replacement of crematorium equipment.  
The Treasurer to discuss with Auditors and prepare a report for 
consideration at a future meeting. 
 
Members also requested that a workshop be arranged for 
February/March to discuss developing a work programme identifying 
a list of improvement works in priority order and to discuss options for 
a covered walkway at the crematorium.    
 
Members thanked the Treasurer and Accountant for all the work 
undertaken in the preparation of the accounts.    
 
RESOLVED: 1. that the revised budget 2015/16 be approved; 

 
2. that the budget for 2016/17 be approved; 
 
3. that the precept for 2016/17 be levied at: 
 - Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council  £561 
 - Bridgend County Borough Council £439 
 
4. that approval be granted for the 2016/17 fees as 

detailed in Appendix 2 of the circulated report; 
 
5. that the Cremator Project and Reserve position be 

noted; 
 
6. that a Workshop  be arranged to consider 

developing a work programme and a covered 
walkway at the crematorium. 

 
 
 
 

Page 4



- 15 - 
 

220116 

4. CHRISTMAS MEMORY TREE  
 
Members received information on the Christmas Memory Tree placed 
in the Chapel of Remembrance. 
 
It was noted that the Memory Tree was very popular and would be 
placed in the Chapel of Remembrance on an annual basis.   
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted 

 
 

 
 

5. PALM SUNDAY SERVICE OF REMEMBRANCE  
 
Members received information on the arrangements for the Palm 
Sunday Service of Remembrance scheduled for Sunday, March 20th 
2016 as detailed in the circulated report. 
 
RESOLVED: that the arrangements for the Palm Sunday 

Service scheduled for Sunday, March 20th 2016 
be approved. 
 
 

6. OUTCOME OF THE OPEN DAY  
 
Members were informed of the outcome of the Open Day held in 
November 2015 as detailed in the circulated report. 
 
The outcome of the Open Day was very positive with an excellent 
follow up article in the Evening Post and requests made to consider 
holding another Open Day in future. 
 
Members asked that their appreciation be given to Crematorium staff 
for all their support on the day. 
 
RESOLVED: that the report be noted. 
 

Page 5



- 16 - 
 

220116 

 
 

7. URGENT ITEM  
 
Because of the need to deal with the matter contained in Minute No 8 
below, the Chairman agreed that this could be raised at today’s 
meeting as an urgent item pursuant to Section 100B(4) (b) of the 
Local Government Act 1972. 
 
Reason: 
 
Due to the time element. 
 
 

8. ICCM RECYCLING OF METALS SCHEME DISTRIBUTION OF 
SURPLUS FUNDS TO CHARITIES  
 
Members received an overview of the ICCM Recycling of Metals 
Scheme Distribution of Surplus Funds to Charities as detailed in the 
circulated report.  It was highlighted that the report is for Decision and 
not for Information as stated. 
 
After discussion Members agreed that a national death/bereavement 
related charity should be the selection for this year but in future years 
local death/bereavement charity/charities would be selected on an 
alternate basis between Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council 
and Bridgend County Borough Council. 
 
RESOLVED: that CRUSE be the nominated charity for year 

2015/16 for the ICCM Recycling of Metals Scheme 
Distribution of Surplus Funds to Charities. 
 
 
 

9. ACCESS TO MEETINGS  
 
RESOLVED: that pursuant to Section 100A(4) and (5) of 

the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded for the following items of business 
which involved the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraphs 12 of 
Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the above Act. 

 

Page 6



- 17 - 
 

220116 

 
10. STAFFING REPORT (EXEMPT UNDER PARAGRAPH 12)  

 
Members received an overview of Staffing as detailed in the private 
circulated report.  
 
Members asked that their thanks and good wishes be forwarded to 
the Deputy Superintendent and Registrar on his retirement at the end 
of March 2016. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 

 
 
 
 

CHAIRPERSON 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

MARGAM CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE 
 

17th JUNE 2016 
 

REPORT OF THE TREASURER - HYWEL JENKINS 
 

MATTER FOR DECISION 
 
WARDS AFFECTED - ALL 
 
OUTTURN REPORT AND ANNUAL RETURN 2015/16 
 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 This report provides details of the Margam Crematorium Joint 

Committee Outturn position for 2015/16. It also includes the Annual 
Return required to comply with proper accounting practices. 

 
2. Outturn Report 2015/16 
 
2.1 The Outturn Report shows that during 2015/16 the Crematorium 

provided 1,455 funeral services compared to the original estimate 
of 1,350 services. This increased the cremation fee income by 
£66,647. 
 

2.2 Members will recall from its meeting on 22nd January, 2016 that 
the revised budget position had improved with total income 
projections increased to £914,480 based upon 1,400 services. The 
actual income for the year was £965,793, mainly due to the further 
increase in services to 1,455. 
 

2.3 This report shows the actual gross expenditure as £764,847.  The 
original budget included a contribution to repay funds to Neath Port 
Talbot of £238,377, the actual repayment has been £278,915, 
repaying all funds in full, ahead of time. In addition, there is a 
contribution to the General Reserve of £103,478 and the creation 
of a new Cremator Renewals Reserve of £100,000. Full details of 
the pre-audited Final Accounts are included in Appendices 1 and 2.  
 

2.4 The material variances between the Original Budget and the Actual 
Expenditure can be summarised as follows: 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



 

 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

Expenditure 
 
Organist fees +£12,322 
There has been an increase in Cremations, which resulted in more 
demand for the service of the organist. 
There has been a change in the way employers must calculate 
holiday pay so that any payment made for part time staff 
employees reflects an entitlement to holiday pay, this amounted to 
£3,946, back dated to April 2015. 
An additional member of staff has also been added to the pension 
scheme, increasing the Crematorium’s contribution. 
 
Staff Training +£765 
A member of staff in the Crematorium is studying towards the 
qualification for a Certificate in the Institute of Cemetery and 
Crematorium Management over the next two years. This was 
partially funded from the saving in the advertising fees. 
 
Repair & Maintenance Grounds +£6,654 
Additional hours have been added to the budget to support work 
during the winter months.  
 
Repair & Maintenance Cremators -£6,497 
The final quarter of the initial year’s warranty of £6,378 and 3 
payments of £12,875 are included in this fiscal year. This covers 
full maintenance costs including filter replacement. 
 
Gas -£15,115 
The reduction in expenditure is mainly due to the new cremators 
being more efficient and a reduction in price per unit. 
 
Air Quality Sampling -£3,000 
The air quality sampling forms part of the mechanical and 
maintenance contract with Facultatieve Technologies (FT), 
providing a single annual emissions test. 
 
Advertising -£1,446 
Future advertising of the Audit of Accounts and Completion of 
Accounts will be done via notice boards and websites in Neath Port 
Talbot and Bridgend CBC, free of charge 
 
Conference fees -£1,515 
No delegates attended the annual conference during the year. 
 

Page 12



 

 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

CAMEO  -£3,000 
There was no fee to pay in relation to the calendar year 2014, 
therefore the provision created has been brought forward to 
2015/16 and there is no further liability to pay. 
 
Brochures -£1,560 
Brochures were not required this year. 
 
Equipment +£938 
A new trolley has been purchased for use in the chapel. An 
additional  specialised trolley has been ordered and will be 
delivered in 2016/17. The increase in spend was approved at 
revised budget stage. 
 
Medical referees +£1,044 
The medical referees costs have increased in line with the 
cremations. 
 
Clothing -£684 
There was a general under-spend on this account this year as 
replacement clothing was not necessary.  
 
Subscriptions +£370 
A new subscription to the Institute of Cemetery and Cremation 
Management was commenced this year. This will enable a 
member of staff to complete future studies. The membership will 
also allow the Crematorium to participate in recycling. 
 
Memorials +£404 
The memorials expenditure was increased at revised estimate 
stage to purchase eight granite benches, however, the company 
could not guarantee the delivery of all the benches before the end 
of the financial year.  The expenditure will therefore fall in 2016/17. 
 
Loan Charges – Principal,  Interest & Debt Management fee -
£44,632 
Principal and Interest fees are calculated on the historical debt 
only, not on any additional capital spend on the new cremators and 
abatement equipment.  This was made apparent in the 2014/15 
external audit. This is reflected in the actual costs being lower and 
with a corresponding increase in the contribution to Neath Port 
Talbot County Borough Council to repay the Cremator Debt. 
 

Page 13



 

 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

Provision for Capital Works - -£11,845 
The original budget and actual spend is shown below: 
 

Provision for Capital Works Original 
Estimate 

£ 

Revised 
Estimate         

£ 

  Actual            
 

£ 
Budget Provided 25,000 25,000  
Footpath/ Car park works   12,805 
Outside toilet cable repairs   349 

 

Total 25,000 25,000 13,154 

 
Contributions to repay NPT Council – Cremator Project +£40,538 
Increased income levels at the Crematorium, together with 
reductions in the loan charges budget, made funds available to 
make a final repayment to NPT CBC. The original budget assumed 
£238,377 could be repaid, but by year end £278,915 was available 
to repay the full amount outstanding. 
 
Income 
 
Cremation fees +£66,647 
This increase in fees reflects the increase in cremations from a 
budgeted 1,350 to 1,455, an increase of 105 cremations in the 
year. 
 
Urns & Caskets +£756 
The sale of urns and caskets have increased in line with the 
cremations. 
 
Memorials Income + £43,691 
This sum is unpredictable, however the income received has 
significantly exceeded the amount in the original budget. It also 
includes a one off repayment of VAT on Memorials from HMRC of 
£29,639, backdated to 2010. 
 
Miscellaneous Income +£4,321 
This sum includes the first time income of £2,820 from the 
Crematoria Abatement of Mercury Emissions organisation, 
CAMEO, a “Burden Sharing” scheme. 
 
Refund of Water usage from Cemeteries +£374 
It was previously agreed that 20% of all water usage in the 
Crematorium was to be apportioned to Margam Cemetery for the 

Page 14



 

 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

use of water.  This was not allocated in 2014/15, therefore credit 
for two years has been recovered in this financial year. 
 
Summary 
 
During the financial year the Crematorium has been able to 
generate additional income and make a final payment towards 
repaying the capital costs incurred for the new cremators. 
 

3. Reserve Position 
 
3.1 The planned contributions to and from reserves, are reflected in the 

Margam Crematorium Accounts. The position for the year is 
outlined below. 
 

 Balance at 
31st 

March 
2015 

Transfers 
to/from  
Reserve 

Balance at 
31st 

March 
2016 

 £ £ £ 

General Reserve Cr 83,008 Cr 103,478 Cr 186,486 

Cremator Renewals Reserve 0 Cr 100,000 Cr 100,000 

Memorial Bulb Account Cr 5,378 Cr 192 Cr 5,570 

Palm Sunday Fund Cr 3,420 Cr 276 Cr 3,696 

    

 Cr 91,806 Cr 203,946 Cr 295,752 

 
3.2 In line with Statutory accounting requirements, the Cremators are 

included as Neath Port Talbot Council assets and their costs are 
included within the Council’s Capital Budget and Accounts. 
 

3.3 The following table shows the historical debt outstanding for the 
Joint Committee and the expenditure on the replacement cremator 
scheme since 31st March last year, along with a detailed analysis 
of funds used to reduce the outstanding balance.  
 

Page 15



 

 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

 

  2015/16 

  £ 

Brought forward from 2014/15  263,103  

In year spend 12,989   

MRP adj re 2013/14 2,823   

  15,812  

  278,915  

   

Revenue Contributions to loan repayment 278,915  

   

Balance as at 31st March 2016  0.00  

   

Historical Debt Outstanding   

   

   

Historical Debt outstanding  116,603  

 less MRP Correction from 13/14 -2,823   

 less Principal repaid 15/16 -1,841   

  -4,664  

   

Total Debt  111,939  

 
4. Annual Report for the Year Ended 31st March 2016 
 
4.1 The Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 allow for small 

relevant bodies with gross income or expenditure (whichever is 
greater) of no more than £2.5M to complete an Annual Return for 
audit purposes. This summarises the annual activities at the year 
end of each financial year.   
 

4.2 The draft Annual Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2016 is        
enclosed at Appendix 1 and the Balance Sheet at Appendix 2. 
 

4.3 The Local Councils in Wales Annual Return will be used by the 
Wales Audit Office for scrutiny and audit.  The draft Annual Return, 
which incorporates the Annual Governance Statement, is included 
at Appendix 3. In line with the requirements of the Accounts and 
Audit Regulations, Members should note that I have signed the 
Responsible Financial Certificate on the 26th May 2016, prior to the 
30th June deadline. A copy of this report and Annual Return has 
been forwarded to the Wales Audit Office for their information. A 

Page 16



 

 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

formal copy also signed by the Chair will be forwarded after the 
Committee meeting. 
 

5.  External Audit 
 
5.1 Any material changes resulting from the examination of the Annual 

Return by the External Auditor will be reported back to this 
Committee for consideration prior to signing off the final version of 
the Annual Return before the end of September. 

 
6. Recommendations 

 
6.1 It is recommended that Members: 

 

 Approve the Outturn report for 2015/16. 
 

 The Annual Return, prior to Audit Certificate for the year 
ended 31st March 2016, be approved and signed by the 
Chairman of this Committee for consideration by the external 
auditor. 

 

 The Annual Governance Statement is confirmed. 
 
7. Reasons for Proposed Decision 

 
To approve the Outturn report for Margam Crematorium for 
2015/16 and to confirm the Annual Return and Annual Governance 
Statement. 
 

8. Implementation of Decision 
 
The decision is proposed for immediate implementation. 
 

9. Appendices 
 

1. Margam Crematorium Income and Expenditure Account 
2. Margam Crematorium Balance Sheet as at 31st March 
3. Draft Annual Return including Annual Governance Statement 

 
10. List of Background Papers 
 

Margam Crematorium Financial Records. 
 

Page 17



 

 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

11. Officer Contact: 
 

 Mr Hywel Jenkins – Director of Finance & Corporate Services 
 Telephone:  01639 763251 
 E-mail:  h.jenkins@npt.gov.uk 
 

Mrs Anne Thomas – Accountant – Technical 
 Telephone:  01639 763604 
 E-mail:   a.dixon@npt.gov.uk 

Page 18

mailto:h.jenkins@npt.gov.uk


Appendix 1 
 

Margam Crematorium Income & Expenditure Account 
 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

 
Actual  Original 

Estimate 
Revised 
Estimate 

Actual Variance 
Actual to 
Original 

2014/15  2015/16 2015/16 2015/16 2015/16 

£ Expenditure £ £ £ £ 

 Employees     

141,960 Salaries & Wages 152,073 149,140 150,404 -1,669 

28,636 Organists fees 24,800 28,940 37,122 12,322 

975 Staff Training 850 1,590 1,615 765 

 Premises     

-778 Carbon Reduction Tax 0 0 0 0 

44,375 R&M Grounds 45,180 51,835 51,834 6,654 

16,457 R&M Buildings 23,100 23,540 15,645 -7,455 

4,268 R&M Maintenance Contract 5,000 4,500 4,513 -487 

19,231 R&M Maintenance of 
Cremators 

51,500 45,000 45,003 -6,497 

28,129 Gas 33,610 19,095 18,495 -15,115 

11,126 Electricity 11,110 12,500 12,140 1,030 

1,470 Water 1,700 1,515 1,623 -77 

20,339 Non Domestic Rates 20,800 20,725 20,726 -74 

11,769 Cleaning 11,715 11,700 11,678 -37 

0 Air Quality Sampling 3,000 3,000 0 -3,000 

 Supplies & Services     

2,344 Printing & Stationery 2,400 2,400 2,770 370 

758 Advertising 730 0 -716 -1,446 

2,045 Telephones 1,795 1,090 914 -881 

4,665 Insurance 4,665 4,665 4,665 0 

221 Travel and Subsistence 600 230 212 -388 

0 Conference fees 1,515 0 0 -1,515 

183 Car Allowance  750 750 61 -689 

200 Debt Management 330 55 56 -274 

50,860 Support Services 51,880 51,570 51,569 -311 

2,026 Audit Fees 3,000 2,920 2,804 -196 

1,679 Licences 1,680 1,705 1,704 24 

506 Floral Decoration 520 525 521 1 

1,710 Computer & Equipment 2,400 2,400 1,895 -505 

3,000 CAMEO 0 0 -3,000 -3,000 

1,948 Brochures 1,560 0 0 -1,560 

554 Equipment 1,360 3,810 2,298 938 

1,769 Urns & Caskets 1,550 1,550 1,146 -404 

530 Palm Sunday 300 300 287 -13 

2,094 Entries in Book of 
Remembrance 

2,130 2,500 2,307 177 

13,383 Medical Referees 12,150 12,150 13,194 1,044 
Page 19



Appendix 1 
 

Margam Crematorium Income & Expenditure Account 
 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

 
 
 

Actual  Original 
Estimate 

Revised 
Estimate 

Actual Variance 
Actual to 
Original 

2014/15  2015/16 2015/16 2015/16 2015/16 

£ Expenditure £ £ £ £ 

1,091 Clothing 1,000 1,000 316 -684 

812 Subscriptions 990 1,350 1,360 370 

3,688 Memorials 4,070 9,790 4,474 404 

 Capital Costs     

4,858 Loan charges - Principal 26,720 4,665 1,841 -24,879 

22,234                       - Interest 30,780 5,225 11,301 -19,479 

2,591 Provision for Capital Works  25,000 25,000 13,155 -11,845 

371,535 Contributions to the Council-
Cremator Project 

238,377 278,915 278,915 40,538 

      

825,241 Gross Expenditure 802,690 787,645 764,847 -37,843 

      

£ Income £ £ £ £ 

-868,968 Cremation Fees  -789,750 -818,650 -856,397 -66,647 

-3,061 Urns & Caskets -2,940 -3,480 -3,696 -756 

-5,937 Book of Remembrance -6,280 -7,215 -5,839 441 

-35,115 Memorials Income -22,110 -51,500 -65,801 -43,691 

-392 Bulb Donations 0 -50 -192 -192 

-547 Palm Sunday Donations 0 -115 -563 -563 

-27,811 Miscellaneous Income -28,610 -33,120 -32,931 -4,321 

0 Income for Water usage - 
Cemeteries 

0 -350 -374 -374 

-941,831 Gross Income -849,690 -914,480 -965,793 -116,103 

      

      

-116,590 Net spend before reserves -47,000 -126,835 -200,946 -153,946 

      

 Transfers to/-from Reserves    

83,008 General Reserve 50,000 129,835 103,478 53,478 

0 Cremators Renewals Reserve 0 0 100,000 100,000 

392 Bulb Fund 0 0 192 192 

17 Palm Sunday Reserve 0 0 276 276 

      

-33,173 Net position funded by 
Authorities 

3,000 3,000 3,000 0 

 
 

Page 20



Appendix 1 
 

Margam Crematorium Income & Expenditure Account 
 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

 
 
 

Actual  Original 
Estimate 

Revised 
Estimate 

Actual Variance 
Actual to 
Original 

2014/15  2015/16 2015/16 2015/16 2015/16 

£  £ £ £ £ 

 Funding from Joint User Contributions   

-1,657 Neath Port Talbot  -1,688 -1,688 -1,688 0 

-1,343 Bridgend -1,312 -1,312 -1,312 0 

-36,173 Net position after precept 0 0 0 0 

      

 Additional / reduced Contributions from Joint User  

20,413 Refunded Precept NPT 0 0 0 0 

15,760 Refunded Precept Bridgend 0 0 0 0 

      

0 Final Position 0 0 0 0 

      

1,485 Number of Cremations 1,350 1,400 1,455 105 

 
 

Page 21



Appendix 2 
 

Margam Crematorium Balance Sheet 
 

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc 

31st March 
2015 

  31st March 
2016 

£   £ 

5,378  Memorial Bulb Account 5,570 

3,420  Palm Sunday Reserve 3,696 

83,008  General Reserve 186,486 

0  Cremator Renewals reserve 100,000 

91,806   295,752 

    

    

-21,024  Sundry Creditors -12,453 

36,722  Investment Account 0 

0  Debtors 532 

87  Petty Cash  Account 87 

-9,658  Receipts in Advance -13,236 

27,996  General Deposit Account 0 

57,683  Cash Balance 320,822 

91,806   295,752 

 

 

Page 22



Appendix 3 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc                                   

  Page 13 of 20 

 

 
 

 

Small Local Government Bodies in Wales  
Annual Return for the Year Ended 31 March 2016 

Smaller local government bodies in Wales must prepare annual accounts following proper practices as set  

out in the One Voice Wales/SLCC publication Governance and accountability for local councils in Wales –  

A Practitioners’ Guide (the Practitioners’ Guide). The Practitioners’ Guide states that bodies may prepare their 

accounts in the form of an annual return prepared by the Wales Audit Office. 

The accounts and audit process 

The accounts and audit arrangements follow the process as set out below. 

RFO/Clerk prepares 

accounting 

statements and 

Annual Governance 

Statement. Internal 

audit completes 

internal audit report. 

RFO certifies return 

(below Part 2 of the 

Annual Governance 

Statement) before 

30 June and 

presents the return 

to the Body. 

 The Body approves the 

Annual Return by 30 June. 

This is evidenced by the 

Chair’s signing the box 

below Part 2 of the Annual 

Governance Statement.  

RFO/Clerk sends a copy  

of the Annual Return  

and certified copies of 

requested evidence to  

the external auditor acting 

on behalf of the Auditor 

General for Wales. 

 External auditor completes audit and: 

 

Either: 

If no amendments are required, 

certifies the Annual Return and 

sends it back to the Body for 

publishing by 30 September.  

 

 Or: 

If amendments are required, 

reports issues (including 

amendments) to the Body. The 

Body amends the Annual Return, 

the RFO re-certifies and the Body 

re-approves before sending it back 

to the auditor. The auditor then 

certifies the Annual Return and 

sends it back to the Body for 

publishing by 30 September. 

Please complete all sections highlighted in red. Incomplete or incorrect returns may require additional external 
audit work and incur additional costs. Send the original Annual Return, together with all additional information 
requested, to the external auditor acting on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales. Please note that copies of all 
documents provided for the purposes of the audit must be certified as true copies of the originals by the 
Clerk and Chair. Unless requested, please do not send any original financial or other records to the external auditor. 

Bodies should note the changes to the Annual Governance Statement. This is to be completed in full by all Bodies. 

Audited and certified returns are sent back to the Body for publication or display of the accounting statements,  
Annual Governance Statement and the Auditor General for Wales’ certificate and report. 

Completion checklist 

‘No’ answers mean that you may not have met requirements Done? 

Initial submission to the external auditor Yes No 

Accounts Has the RFO certified the accounting statements and the body approved the Annual Return 

(as evidenced by the relevant signatures), no later than 30 June 2016?   

Do the accounts add up and does the balance carried forward from last year equal the 

opening balance this year?    

Do the papers to be sent to the external auditor include an explanation of significant 

variations, including a quantified analysis of the changes from last year to this year?   

Does the bank reconciliation as at 31 March 2016 agree to line 9? 

  

All sections Have all red boxes been completed and explanations provided where needed? 

  

Has all the information requested by the external auditor been sent with this Annual Return? 

Please refer to your notice of audit and any additional schedules provided by your external 

auditor. 
  

Supporting 

evidence 

Have all items and pages of supporting evidence provided to the audit been certified as a 

true copy of the original by the Clerk and Chair?   Page 23



Appendix 3 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc  

Accounting statements 2015-16 for: 
 

Name of body: Margam Joint Crematorium Committee 

 

 Year ending Notes and guidance for compilers 

31 March 

2015 

(£) 

31 March 

2016 

(£) 

Please round all figures to nearest £.  

Do not leave any boxes blank and report £0 or nil balances. 

All figures must agree to the underlying financial records for 

the relevant year. 

Statement of income and expenditure/receipts and payments 

1. Balances 

brought forward 
8,389 91,806 Total balances and reserves at the beginning of the year as 

recorded in the financial records. Must agree to line 7 of the 

previous year. 

2. (+) Income  

from local 

taxation/levy 

-33,173 +3,000 Total amount of income received/receivable in the year from local 

taxation (precept) or levy/contribution from principal bodies. 

3. (+) Total other 

receipts 
+941,831 +965,793 Total income or receipts recorded in the cashbook minus amounts 

included in line 2. Includes support, discretionary and revenue 

grants. 

4. (-) Staff costs -171,571 -189,141 Total expenditure or payments made to and on behalf of  

all employees. Include salaries and wages, PAYE and NI 

(employees and employers), pension contributions and related 

expenses eg termination costs. 

5. (-) Loan  

interest/capital 

repayments 

-9,917 -13,142 Total expenditure or payments of capital and interest made during 

the year on external borrowing (if any). 

6. (-) Total other 

payments 
-643,753 -562,564 Total expenditure or payments as recorded in the cashbook minus 

staff costs (line 4) and loan interest/capital repayments (line 5). 

7. (=) Balances 

carried forward 
91,806 295,752 Total balances and reserves at the end of the year. Must equal 

(1+2+3) – (4+5+6). 

Statement of balances 

8.  (+) Debtors and 

stock balances 
0 +532 Income and expenditure accounts only: Enter the value of 

debts owed to the body and stock balances held at the year-end. 

9. (+) Total  

cash and 

investments 

+122,488 +320,909 All accounts: The sum of all current and deposit bank accounts, 

cash holdings and investments held at 31 March. This must  

agree with the reconciled cashbook balance as per the bank 

reconciliation. 

10. (-) Creditors -30,682 -25,689 Income and expenditure accounts only: Enter the value of 

monies owed by the body (except borrowing) at the year-end. 

11. (=) Balances 

carried forward 
91,806 295,752 Total balances should equal line 7 above: Enter the total of 

(8+9-10). 

12. Total fixed 

assets and  

long-term assets 

0 0 The original asset and investment register value of all fixed 

assets and any other long-term assets held as at 31 March.  

13. Total borrowing 116,603 111,939 The outstanding capital balance as at 31 March of all loans from 

third parties (including PWLB). 

 

14. Trust funds 

disclosure note 

Yes No N/A Yes No N/A The Body acts as sole trustee for and is responsible for 

managing (a) trust fund(s)/assets (readers should note that the 

figures above do not include any trust transactions).       

 

Page 24



Appendix 3 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc  

Annual Governance Statement (Part 1) 

We acknowledge as the members of the Joint Committee, our responsibility for ensuring that there is a sound system 

of internal control, including the preparation of the accounting statements. We confirm, to the best of our knowledge 

and belief, with respect to the accounting statements for the year ended 31 March 2016, that: 

 

 Agreed? ‘YES’ means that the Joint 

Committee: 

PG Ref 

Yes No* 

1. We have approved the accounting statements  

which have been prepared in accordance with the 

requirements of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) 

Regulations 2014 and proper practices. 

  

Prepared its accounting statements 

in the way prescribed by law.  

6, 12 

2. We have maintained an adequate system of internal 

control, including measures designed to prevent  

and detect fraud and corruption, and reviewed its 

effectiveness. 

  

Made proper arrangements  

and accepted responsibility for 

safeguarding the public money  

and resources in its charge.  

6, 7 

3. We have taken all reasonable steps to assure  

ourselves that there are no matters of actual or 

potential non-compliance with laws, regulations and 

codes of practice that could have a significant 

financial effect on the ability of the Council/Board/ 

Committee to conduct its business or on its finances. 

  

Has only done things that it has  

the legal power to do and has 

conformed to codes of practice and 

standards in the way it has done so. 

6 

4. We have provided proper opportunity for the  

exercise of electors’ rights in accordance with the 

requirements of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) 

Regulations 2014. 

  

Has given all persons interested  

the opportunity to inspect and to  

ask questions about the Body’s 

accounts. 

6, 23 

5. We have carried out an assessment of the risks 

facing the Joint Committee and taken appropriate 

steps to manage those risks, including the 

introduction of internal controls and/or external 

insurance cover where required. 

  

Considered the financial and other 

risks it faces in the operation of  

the Body and has dealt with them 

properly. 

6, 9 

6. We have maintained an adequate and effective 

system of internal audit of the accounting records  

and control systems throughout the year and have 

received a report from the internal auditor. 
  

Arranged for a competent person, 

independent of the financial controls 

and procedures, to give an objective 

view on whether these meet the 

needs of the Body. 

6, 8 

7. We have considered whether any litigation,  

liabilities or commitments, events or transactions, 

occurring either during or after the year-end, have a 

financial impact on the Joint Committee and, where 

appropriate, have included them on the accounting 

statements. 

  

Disclosed everything it should have 

about its business during the year 

including events taking place after 

the year-end if relevant. 

6 

8.  We have taken appropriate action on all matters 

raised in previous reports from internal and external 

audit. 
  

Considered and taken  

appropriate action to address 

issues/weaknesses brought to its 

attention by both the internal and 

external auditors. 

6, 8, 23 

 

9. Trust funds – in our capacity as trustee, we have: 

Discharged our responsibility in relation to the 

accountability for the fund(s) including financial 

reporting and, if required, independent 

examination or audit. 

Yes No N/A Has met all of its responsibilities 

where it is a sole managing trustee 

of a local trust or trusts. 

3, 6 

   

* Please provide explanations to the external auditor on a separate sheet for each ‘no’ response given; and describe what action is 

being taken to address the weaknesses identified. 

Page 25



Appendix 3 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc  

Annual Governance Statement (Part 2) 
 

 Agreed? ‘YES’ means that the Joint Committee: PG Ref 

Yes No* 

1. We calculated and approved the Joint Committee’s 

budget requirement for the 2015-16 financial year in 

accordance with the Local Government Finance Act 

1992 and proper practices and issued the precept in 

accordance with Sections 39 to 42 of the Local 

Government Finance Act 1992. 

  

Properly planned its financial activities for 

the year and set a budget in accordance 

with statutory requirements.  

13 

2. We have received detailed financial reports setting 

out a summary of the Committee’s financial position 

on a regular basis throughout the year.   

Effectively monitored its financial position, 

income and expenditure against that 

budget throughout the financial year. 

13 

3. We have ensured that the Joint Committee’s internal 

audit is independent of its day-to-day decision-

making process and maintenance of the accounting 

records and have agreed appropriate terms of 

reference for the internal audit. 

  

Ensured that its internal audit function is 

able to undertake its work without potential 

conflicts of interest and with sufficient 

scope to provide an adequate and effective 

service. 

8 

Joint Committee approval and certification 

The Joint Committee is responsible for the preparation of the accounting statements in accordance with the requirements of the 

Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 and for the preparation of the Annual Governance Statement. 

 

Certification by the RFO 

I certify that the accounting statements contained in this Annual 

Return presents fairly the financial position of the Joint Committee, 

and its income and expenditure for the year ended  

31 March 2016. 

Approval by the  Joint Committee 

I confirm that these accounting statements and  

Annual Governance Statement were approved by the Joint 

Committee under minute reference: 

 

RFO signature:  

Chair signature:  

Name: Hywel Jenkins Name:  

Date: 26
th

 May 2016 Date:  17
th

 June 2016 

Joint Committee re-approval and re-certification (only required if the annual return has been 

amended at audit) 

Certification by the RFO 

I certify that the accounting statements contained in this Annual 

Return presents fairly the financial position of the Joint Committee, 

and its income and expenditure for the year ended  

31 March 2016. 

Approval by the Joint Committee 

I confirm that these accounting statements and  

Annual Governance Statement were approved by the Joint 

Committee under minute reference: 

 

RFO signature:  Chair signature:  

Name:  Name:  

Date:  Date:  

Page 26



Appendix 3 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc  

Auditor General for Wales’ Audit Certificate and report 

The external auditor conducts the audit on behalf of, and in accordance with, guidance issued by the Auditor General 

for Wales. On the basis of their review of the Annual Return and supporting information, they report whether any 

matters that come to their attention give cause for concern that relevant legislation and regulatory requirements have 

not been met. 

We certify that we have completed the audit of the Annual Return for the year ended 31 March 2016 of: 

 

Margam Joint Crematorium Committee 

External auditor’s report 

[Except for the matters reported below]* On the basis of our review, in our opinion, the information contained in the Annual 

Return is in accordance with proper practices and no matters have come to our attention giving cause for concern that relevant 

legislation and regulatory requirements have not been met. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[[These matters along with]* Other matters not affecting our opinion which we draw to the attention of the body and our 

recommendations for improvement are included in our report to the body dated _____________________.] 

Other matters and recommendations 

On the basis of our review, we draw the Body’s attention to the following matters and recommendations which do not affect our 

audit opinion but should be addressed by the Body. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Continue on a separate sheet if required.) 

 

External auditor’s name:  

 

External auditor’s signature: 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales 

Date:  

Page 27



Appendix 3 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc  

Annual internal audit report to: 

 

Name of body: Margam Joint Crematorium Committee 

 

The Joint Committee’s internal audit, acting independently and on the basis of an assessment of risk,  

has included carrying out a selective assessment of compliance with relevant procedures and controls expected  

to be in operation during the financial year ending 31 March 2016. 

The internal audit has been carried out in accordance with the Joint Committee’s needs and planned coverage. On the 

basis of the findings in the areas examined, the internal audit conclusions are summarised  

in this table. Set out below are the objectives of internal control and the internal audit conclusions on whether,  

in all significant respects, the following control objectives were being achieved throughout the financial year to a 

standard adequate to meet the needs of the Joint Committee. 

 Agreed? Outline of work undertaken as part of 

the internal audit (NB not required if 

detailed internal audit report presented 

to body) 

Yes No* N/A Not 

covered** 

1. Appropriate books of account have 

been properly kept throughout the 

year. 

 

    

Examined during the course of the audit. 

2. Financial regulations have been 

met, payments were supported by 

invoices, expenditure was approved 

and VAT was appropriately 

accounted for. 

    

A sample of invoice payments was tested 

during the audit.  

3. The body assessed the significant 

risks to achieving its objectives  

and reviewed the adequacy of 

arrangements to manage these. 
    

The current Business Plan was examined 

during the course of the audit. The 

November 2015 audit report has not been 

presented to the MJCC, however the 

Superintendent Registrar has confirmed 

that it will be reported at the next meeting.  

4. The annual precept/levy/resource 

demand requirement resulted from 

an adequate budgetary process, 

progress against the budget was 

regularly monitored, and reserves 

were appropriate. 

    

Budget monitoring procedures were 

examined during the audit. 

5. Expected income was fully 

received, based on correct prices, 

properly recorded and promptly 

banked, and VAT was appropriately 

accounted for. 

    

Income processes and procedures were 

examined and tested during the audit. 

6. Petty cash payments were  

properly supported by receipts, 

expenditure was approved and  

VAT appropriately accounted for.     

Petty cash accounts were not tested as 

part of this audit. Annual petty cash audits 

take place across the Authority's petty 

cash accounts and this account will be 

covered as part of this.    

7.  Salaries to employees and 

allowances to members were paid 

in accordance with minuted 

approvals, and PAYE and NI 

    

Controls are tested as part of the NPTCBC 

Payroll audit completed annually. 

Page 28



Appendix 3 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc  

 Agreed? Outline of work undertaken as part of 

the internal audit (NB not required if 

detailed internal audit report presented 

to body) 

Yes No* N/A Not 

covered** 

requirements were properly applied.  

8. Asset and investment registers 

were complete, accurate,  

and properly maintained. 
    

Asset management is controlled via 

NPTCBC Facilities Management. 

9. Periodic and year-end bank 

account reconciliations were 

properly carried out. 
    

A separate audit of the bank reconciliation 

processes is completed annually. 

10. Accounting statements prepared 

during the year were prepared  

on the correct accounting basis 

(receipts and payments/income  

and expenditure), agreed with the 

cashbook, were supported by an 

adequate audit trail from underlying 

records, and where appropriate, 

debtors and creditors were properly 

recorded. 

    

Debtors and creditors were tested as part 

of the audit.  Sufficient income records 

were available and could be traced to the 

financial ledger.  Budget monitoring 

reports were also viewed, however the 

year end statements were not tested.   

11. Trust funds (including charitable 

trusts). The Council/Board/ 

Committee has met its 

responsibilities as a trustee. 

    

This will be looked at when the Treasury 

audit is completed.  This is scheduled for 

March 2017. 

* If the response is ‘no’, please state the implications and action being taken to address any weakness in control identified  

(add separate sheets if needed). 

** If the response is ‘not covered’, please state when the most recent internal audit work was done in this area and when it is  

next planned, or if coverage is not required, internal audit must explain why not. 

 

Internal audit confirmation 

I confirm that as the Council’s internal auditor, I have not been involved in a management or administrative role within the body  

or as a member of the body during the financial years 2014-15 and 2015-16. I also confirm that there are no conflicts of interest 

surrounding my appointment. 

 

Name of person who carried out the internal audit: Andrew Evans 

Signature of person who carried out the internal audit:  

Date: 26
th

 May 2016 

Page 29



Appendix 3 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\6\AI00014630\$wcnv5rc3.doc  

Guidance notes on completing the Annual Return 
1. You must apply proper practices when preparing this annual return. For guidance, please read the Practitioners’ 

Guide (Governance and accountability for local councils: A Practitioners’ Guide (Wales)) – available from 

One Voice Wales and SLCC. It contains everything you need for the financial year-end and the statutory audit.  

2. The Wales Audit Office Good Practice Exchange (www.audit.wales/good-practice/finance/community-

council-money) provides further information on the accounts and audit process along with guidance on 

governance matters. 

3. Make sure that the Annual Return is fully completed ie, no empty red boxes. Please avoid making any 

amendments to the completed return. If this is unavoidable, cross out the incorrect entries, make sure the 

amendments are drawn to the attention of the body, properly initialled and an explanation for them is provided 

to the external auditor. Please do not use correction fluid. Annual returns that are incomplete or contain 

unapproved and/or unexplained amendments or correction fluid will be returned unaudited and may incur 

additional costs. 

4. There are now two boxes for certification and approval by the Body. The second box is only required  

if the annual return has to be amended as a result of the audit. You should only complete the top box 

before sending the form to the auditor. 

5. Use a second pair of eyes, perhaps the Chair or a member, to review your Annual Return for completeness 

before sending the original form to the auditor. 

6. Make sure that your accounting statements add up, that the balance carried forward from the previous year  

(line 7 of 2015) equals the balance brought forward in the current year (line 1 of 2016). Explain any differences 

between the 2015 figures on this annual return and the amounts recorded in last year’s annual return. 

7. Explain fully any significant variances in the accounting statements. Do not just send in a copy of your detailed 

accounting records instead of this explanation. The external auditor wants to know that you understand the 

reasons for all variances. Include a detailed analysis to support your explanation and be specific about the 

values of individual elements making up the variances. 

8. Make sure that the copy of the bank reconciliation you send to your auditor with the Annual Return covers  

all your bank accounts and cash balances. If there are no reconciling items, please state this and provide 

evidence of the bank balances. If your Council holds any short-term investments, please note their value on  

the bank reconciliation. The auditor should also be able to agree your bank reconciliation to line 9 in section 1.  

More help on bank reconciliation is available in the Practitioners’ Guide*. 

9. Every small body is now required to send to the external auditor, information to support the assertions  

made in the Annual Governance Statement. Your auditor will tell you what information you need to provide. 

Please read the audit notice carefully to ensure you include all the information the auditor has asked for.  

You should send copies of the original records (certified by the Clerk and Chair as accurate copies) to the 

external auditor and not the original documents themselves. 

10. Please do not send the auditor any information that you are not specifically asked for. Doing so is not helpful.  

11. If the auditor has to review unsolicited information, repeat a request for information, receives an incomplete 

bank reconciliation or explanation of variances or receives original documents that must be returned, the auditor 

will incur additional costs for which they are entitled to charge additional fees. 

12. Do not complete the Auditor General for Wales’ Audit Certificate and report. The external auditor 

completes this on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales on completion of the audit. 

13. Please deal with all correspondence with the external auditor promptly. This will help you to meet your 

statutory obligations and will minimise the cost of the audit.  

14. Please note that if completing the electronic form, you must print the form for it to be certified by the 

RFO and signed by the Chair before it is sent to the auditor.  

 

 

Page 30

http://www.audit.wales/good-practice/finance/community-council-money
http://www.audit.wales/good-practice/finance/community-council-money


MARGAM CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE 
 

17 June 2016 
 

REPORT OF THE TECHNICAL OFFICER – G.NUTT 
 

 
MATTER FOR DECISION 
 
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL 
 

BUILDING PROJECTS 
 
Purpose of Report 
 
1 To provide Members with an update on works completed and more 

detailed costings on proposed works following the recent workshop 
 
 
Completed Works 
 
2 The following works have now been completed: 
 

 Car park/roadway   £13,972 

 Pathway     £2,591 
 

Ongoing Works 
 
3 External Toilets 
 

 Refurbishment of external toilets including  redecoration, new 
flooring and the renewal of required sanitaryware  
         £7,120 

 
4 External Cleaning 
 

 The test cleaning has been undertaken and was successful 

 Clean down all external walls of the main building and the 
external public toilets      £2,190 
 

 

Page 31

Agenda Item 7



Proposed Works 
 
5 Provision of a canopy along the external path 
 

 A quotation has been received from fardingbridge to supply a 
canopy along the 24m of path and 3m wide   
         £20,113 
 

 In addition to the canopy it is proposed that the existing path 
be replaced by a more suitable surface that will be laid 
without joints such as resin bound gravel, The preparation 
works for the canopy would be included. 

              £12,000(est) 
6 External Sewerage System 
 

 It is proposed to engage a specialist contractor to undertake 
further investigative work to confirm that the system is 
sufficient to meet current requirements  

          £526.00 
 
7 New Sound and Public Address System 
 
 On the 12th April, Members of the Committee attended a 

demonstration on the proposed new system.  Following this it was 
decided that the company would provide a shopping list of items 
for the Committee to discuss at a later date. 

 
Future required Works 
 
8 The recent condition survey identified in the region of £200,000 of 

works over the next 5 year period. 
 
9 In reality, not all of these works will be undertaken as it identified 

elements of the building that are nearing the end of their expected 
life.  The ongoing maintenance regime is likely to prolong the life of 
some of these elements and thus postpone their replacement 

 
Financial Impact 
 
10 The cost of the proposed works will need to be considered in the 

context of the available reserves whilst noting that, as a ‘public 
facing’ building that provides a cremation service, there is a 
requirement to ensure that it maintains the necessary standards 

Page 32



 
Equality Impact Assessment 
 
11 A Screening Assessment has been undertaken to assist the 

Council in discharging its Public Sector Equality Duty under the 
Equality Act 2010.  After completing the assessment it has been 
determined that this proposal does not require an Equalities 
Impact Assessment 

  
Workforce Impact 
 
12 There are no workforce impacts associated with this report 
 
Legal Impact 
 
13 The Council has to ensure that the premises meets all relevant 

legislative requirements 
 
Risk Management 
 
14 There are no immediate risk management issues associated with 

this report 
 
Consultation 
 
15 There is no requirement under the Constitution for external 

consultation on this item 
 
Recommendation(s) 

16 That the Committee identify the works that they wish to proceed 
with. 
 

Reason for Proposed Decision(s) 
 
17 To ensure that Margam Crematorium is able to continue to provide 

a high level of service  
 
Implementation of Decision 
 
18 For immediate implementation 
 
 

Page 33



 
List of Background Papers 
 
19  None  
 
Officer Contact 
 
20 Mr Simon Brennan, Head of Property & Regeneration Tel: 01639 

686371 or e-mail: s.brennan@npt.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 34

mailto:s.brennan@npt.gov.uk


MARGAM JOINT CREMATORIUM COMMITTEE 

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT & REGISTRAR 

17 JUNE 2016 

 

MATTER FOR INFORMATION 

WARDS AFFECTED: 

All 

 

Cremation and Burial Communication and Education 2016 

Conference (CBCE) 

 

Purpose of Report. 

To inform Members of the attendance of the Chair and Superintendent 

at the Annual CBCE conference.   This is a new title of the Conference 

of the Federation of Burial and Cremation Authorities. 

 

Background. 

The 2016 CBCE conference is again being held in Stratford-upon-Avon 

on 4th, 5th and 6th of July.  Reservations for the Chair and Superintendent 

have been made to attend.  A full report of the conference will be made 

at the September meeting of the Joint Crematorium Committee.   

 

Financial Impact 

Provision for the cost of the Conference has been included in the 

2016/17 budget. 

 

 

Page 35

Agenda Item 8



Appendices 

None 

 

Recommendation 

For Members to note. 

 

List of Background Papers 

None 

 

Officer Contact 

Mr C Phillips – Superintendent & Registrar 

Tel. No. 01639 883570 

e-mail c.phillips1@npt.gov.uk  

 

Page 36

mailto:c.phillips1@npt.gov.uk


Document is Restricted

Page 37

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 To receive the Minutes of the previous meetings of the Joint Committee held on the 22nd January 2016
	5 Applications for Cremations
	6 Outturn Report and Annual Return 2015/16
	7 Margam Crematorium Building Projects
	8 Cremation and Burial Communication and Education 2016 Conference
	11 Report of the 2015/16 Internal Audit - Update on Progress (Exempt Under Paragraphs 12 & 14)
	Appendix  1 - Audit Report  - Margam Crematorium 2015


